TAMILNADU WATER S_UPP-LY AND DRAINAGE BOARD

From S . To‘

Er. A. Azha’gﬁvel. B.E, MIE, MBA, " The District Forest Officer,
Executive Engineer, TWAD Board, Chengalpattu Division,
Maintenance Division, . Kancheepuam.
Kattankulathur. '

Lr. No: F Outlived/CWSS to T&P/DO/EE/Maint/KTR/2019 dt.02.05.19
Sir, |

Sub: TWAD Board- CWSS to Tambaram-Pallavaram —Replacément of
'600mm dia AC pipe with 600mm dia DI pipe -from Global
Automotive Research Centre to Krishnanagar Booster station at
Tambaram- Laying of pipe line adjacent to -forest land in
highways Right of Way (ROW) in Vandalur to Walajabad road at
KM 44/905 to 45/200 - Reg

Ref: 1. MD/TWAD/Board Chennai -5, Letter No:F 15415/
' A Outlived /AEII/2017 dt: 3.7.2018
2. Executive Director, TNRIDC, Chennai, letter No: TNRIDC/
TWAD/V_W/2018-19/ dt:20.11.2018
3. D.F.0, Chengalpattu Division, Kancheepuram Proce. No:
7326/2011/dt 14.08.2014.
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‘I would like to inform fhat_ the Combined .Water Suppiy Scheme
(CWSS) to Tambara'm-PaIIavarom is being maintained by TWAD Board to provide
~water . supply to Tambaram, Pallavaram Municipalities, ' Chitlapakkam,
Thiruneermala| Town Panchayats and other Government organizations.

‘The Government of Tamil Nadu has approved the more than 35 years
aged - Tambaram-Pallavaram CWSS for revival of outlived components under
Capital Grand fund under 5" State. Finance Commission vide ref 1% cited. The
600mm AC pipe line laid from Global Automotive Research Centre to Krishna
Nagar Booster station at Tambaram comes under middle of -BT road.dpe‘to
widened road, which s occurring frequeht leak & burst. Hence 600mm. AC pipe
has been proposed to be replaced with. 600mm DI pipe and proposed to lay in

Right of Way of hlghways (ROW) Necessary highways permission was obtamed
‘vide letter in ref 2nd cited.

Scanned by CamScanner



In the above proposal 600mm DI pipe has been proposed to be laid In
highways ROW at KM 44/905 to 45/200, which is adjacent to Vattambakkam
Reserve Forest land in Tambaram Range and the same land was already .handed
over to highways department for road widening work vide ref 3™ clted

~ Further I aissured that the proposed pipe line will be laid In ROW of

-highways already shown by Highways department and wouldn’t enter in the
adjacent Forest land for any purpose. This is for favour of Kind information.

| w-\) NS
Exeouti ngineer, TW/ DBoard

Maintenance Dvn, Kattankulathur.
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